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Halton’s Pages of the Past

Town of Acton Was First Known as D_qnirille

SEEKING A HOME ?

See our listings now, before the Fall rush and controls
are removed in the cities.

L

We have a number of homes, not too high in price, 1o
_suit every taste and purse. See this week’s specials: —

ROUGH CAST, with three extra lots, good garden soil, lots of
room and fresh air for the children to run around. Near to
school, on good county road close to highway. Still in the

—

low price field.

SOLID BRICK, right in the heart of residentiak district. Seven
rooms, including four bedrooms, large hall. Could be used
for an office. All rooms are spacious. Upstairs outside sleep-
ing balcony. We had something to do with the building of
this late Georgian residence, and we know the best materials
and craftmanship went into it. Built for a former real estate
and community planner. Has all conveniences, six car gar-

age.

For appointment to view thess and others, contact

F. L. WRIGHT

REAL ESTATE BROKER
20 Wilbur St.

Phone 95

Acton

WANTED—A NUMBER OF FIFTY ACRE FARMS

Forty Plus and Fancy Free
by Emily Kimbrough

Four grandmothers take a trip to
Europe in this high spirited book
by a well known author, Emily
Kimbrough. Another of her books,
Qur Hearts Were Young and Gay,
was made inlo a movie pilcture
several years ago.

In this one she's back wisiting
foreign countries ns she was in Our
Hearts Were Young snd Gay. She
isn't nearly as young but she's
every hit as gay, and wherever she
goes Lthe unusual is bound to hap-
pen.

Four friends in New York decid-
ed their gmndchildren would
simply have to do without them lor
awhile. and they made plans for
their tour, To Miss Kimborough,
plans included lessons in Italian at
the Berlitz school.

The book is very rcecenl, includ-
ing the coronation. It also has
cartoon-like illustrations,

Over the last five years the fed-
eral government’s revenue from in-
come taxes has more than doubled.

The big ones that got away
last year are still there. It's
handy to go after them by bus.

North Bay -

15.05

ParrySound - 11.90

Huntsville -

10.33

ROUND TRIP BY BUS

HAROLD WILES, Agent

PHONE 207

4

Then Adamsville Before Given Present Name

by GWEN CLARKE

Acton is the most northerly town
in Halton County. It is situsted at
the junction of two highways, Nos
7T and 25. It is 40 miles [rom Tor-
onito and 16 from Guelph. Its pres-
ent population is 3,040 and there is
steady growth in housing and in-
dustry. The many progressive in-
dustries Include a wide variety of
articles including leather. textiles,
plastics. ceramics, electrica] appli-
ances, machinery and equipment.

In 1829 Acton was known only

ns 400 acres on the 2nd and 3rd
Concessions of Esquesing. The first
setllers were Zenas. Rufus and Ezr
Adams, Others soon followed. Th
first dry goods store was owned by
Wheeler Green. ‘Employed by him
was & young man called 'Dan’. He
must have been an up-and-coming
young fellow as., lor some unex-
plained reason the settlement was
named after him and was called
*Danville”.
Danville to Adamsville

The first grocery store. owned
by Miller Hemstreet, was kngwn
as ‘Danville Grocery'. But mavbe
that name did not meet with uni-
versal approval either, as later the
district was changed to ‘Adams-
ville* after the first seitlers. Ewven
then the name could not have been
entirely satisfactory to the pioneer
fathers, for in 1844 it was changed
again, this time to its present name
of "Acton.” The name was suggest-
ed by Robert Swan, the first post-
master, a native of Northumberland,
England.

Acton, being the centre of a farm-
ing community, the first industry
was naturally a grist mill, built on
Lol 24, Concession 6. It was a log

 slores,

building and was known as ““McCal-
Jum's Mill" d

The first tannery was set up in a
forest clearing about 1837 and was
owned and operated by Abraham
Nelles. Although it changed hands
several times the tanning business
had obviously come to stay. In 1865
the Beardmore Company took over
the business and from then on it
expanded until it became Aclon's
major industry,

Other Acton Indoairies
Other industries Iocated in Acton

during its early days were J. H.

Coates’ Siave and Barrel factory;
W. H. Storey’s glove factory Browns
ond Hall's Lumber and Shingle Mill:
Speight’'s Blacksmith and Carriage
Works and Acton’s famous Plow
Manufacturing Company. There
were also lime works that went into
operation in 1872 with two kilns cap-
oble of burning 350 bushels a day.
Acton was also wel! supplied with
hotels, livery stables and
bakeshops.

The Grand Trunk Railway (now
the CT.N.R.) had its first service by
steam railway in 1858,

Acton’s only newspaper. The Free
Press, has never had a rival. Since
its first publication in 1875 there
have been only five changes n
editor-ownership—J. H. Hacking, 5.
W. Galbraith, Rev. Dr. T. Albert
Moore, H. P. Moore and G. A.
Dills—now the Dills Printing and
Publishing Company.

As the pioneer population increas-
ed, Acton Citizens werce affiliated
with wvarious religious groups—the
Methodists. Presbyterians, Episcop-
alians. Congregationalists, Baptists
and Disciples of Chrisl. They wor-
shipped in log cabins, crude frame
buildings or in the homes of pion-
ers.

TAX NOTICE--1954

MUNICIPALITY OF ACTON
THIRD INSTALMENT NOW DUE

Attention is drawn 1o the payment of 1954 taxes. which are
now pavable in four instalments Taxes are payable to the

Municipal Treasurer at the

ACTON PUBLIC UTILITIES OFFICE

INSTALMENTS ARE DUE AS FOLLOWS:

THIRD INSTALMENT

FOURTH INSTALMENT

-.  AUGUSY 16th
- OCTOBER 15th

According 1o the Tax Collection By-Law a penalty of Y of 1
per cent. per month will be added on the amount remaining un-
paid after the sixteenth dayv of August,

This penalty applies to each instalment in & similar manner.

The attention of Ratepavers is directed to the Penalties and
other c¢lauses as printed on the reverse side of every Tax Notice
and explained in detail on every Tax Bill.

MAKE PAYMENT NOW AND.TAKE YOUR TAX NOTICE
WITH YOU WHEN MAKING PAYMENT

J. McGEACHIE, Collector

More Churches Bullt

As more permanent places of wor-
ship were established churches were
built in the following order: Baptist
Church, 1842, first pasior, Rev,. John
Oakley. Knox Church, 1845, first
minlster. the Rev. John McLachlan,
Methodist Church, 1853, pastor, the
Rev, Wm.e Willoughby, Thizs was &
frame church. The present Unlited
Church was built in/I875.

The first Roman Catholie Church
was built at Dublin, Ywo miles south
of Acton. Later the ¢
St. Joseph's purchased the old Con-
gregational House of Worship ond
had it changed over to a Roman
Catholic Church. The first resident
priest was the Rev. Father Haley,
appointed in 1893, S5t Alban’s An-
glican Church was butlt in 1872
First Rector wns the Rev., W. F,
Swallow., The church was consec-
rated by the first Bishop of Ningara
in 1875,

There is every indication in the
records thal the ministers of all the
churches served therr prople faith-
fully and well but the Rev, D B
Camoeron left behind him a some-
what unigue record. Mr. Cameron
ministered 1o the Presbyterians in
Acton from IRTH to 1885 At thal
time he retired but continued to
reside in Acton,.  He died ot the
home of Peter Mann on February
25, 1890 at the age of 73

"“Foolish Extravagance"

He was a native of Inverness,
Scolland. and was known to be a
man of fine character and high
ideals. That he was an exponent
of the simple life was obvious from
the following codicil attached to his
will. It read as follows:

“"Considering the foolish extrava-
gance displaved by the community
in general and as a protest against
it (I almost believe o solitary pro-
test) 1 direct that my body, when
dead, shall be decently wrapped in
bleached colton, neatly prepared for
the purpose, laid in a simple coffin
made of pine, with no ornamenta-
tion, not as much as my name, and
carried to the grave in & sleigh,
if in winter, or o spring wagon, and
laid in the grave wilhout a sheil;
and that no monument of any kind
be put to mark the place unless
some friend take a boulder from
the field to mark the spol, and, it
he fancy to do so. cut thereon the
initinls “"D.B.C". In all other re-
spects T confirm my said will”

No Neglecled Cemeteries

On this same subject it is -paorti-
cularly worthy of nole that in Ac-
ton there are now no neglected
pioneer cemeteries. When the acre-
age of the old cemetery had been
oul of use for 50 years or more, the
Board of trustees, headed by the
lat¢ Nelson Moore, took mensures
to restore it from a state of negleet,
Headstones were assembled to form
a permanent cairn in the centre
of the old ecemetery ns a tribute
of appreciation and respect for the

Skinny men,women
gain 5, 10, 15 Ibs.

Get New Pep, Vim, Vigor

What a thrilll Bony hmbs &1 ouwly 'l-ll!r
hallows Bl up; neck no lnnger serawny; body
lases half-starved, sickly ‘sbun-nn'lr.-' )
Thennamds of gurdi, women, men, w ho pever
could gain belore, amne now [lltm-j of shapely
lealth '-hurl!in.n baxlies. T thank Uhe speci
vigurslanlding, Hesh-lmilding tomee,  Ohnteex,
Tts tovmarn, stumodents, ipvigrenined, irmn, vits-
min By, calewemn, emmich boed, improve appe-
tite and digestion w0 fod giver you mane
strength amd nourishment; pot Hesh on bare
Twimes, Rt fenr gethng toe dat, Stop when
you've gained the 5 10, 15 ar 2O s, yomy
need Tnr pormal weight, Coste litthe. New et
avipiamted”™ ure only O, Try famous Chitree
Tewie Tablelty for new geep, &apor mmd sdiked
peumls, thiv very day. At all druggists.

1

pioneer fathers who had laid the
groundwork for the present pros-
perity of the Acton district.

The new Cemetery, opened 60
vears ago, is nlso well cared fok At
the entrance stone pillars sup
an iron archway with the waords
“Fairview Cemetery”. The Wo-
men's Institute of Acton was res-
ponsible for this very fine addition
to the cemetlery.

For the size of the town Acton has
excellent educationnl and recrea-
tional facilities. There are good,
well-built schonls, n YYM.CA. and a
very [ine park, Prospect Park, com-
plete with wading pool. It has at-
tractive entrince goles. band-stand
and n large orenn which is the site
for the annual Aclon Fair. Bul its
chief year-round attraction is the
lake, 8 body of water which covera
an arca of B8 acres. It was origin-
wlly the Mill Pond but thanks o
ithe foresight of Mrs. Augusta Se-
cord, the town fathers were per-
sunded to wuse the more attractive
name “Fairy Lake™.  Aclon also
hns u line bowlingsgreen and tennis
courls

(Our next story “"Drumguin®™),
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Father Officiates
At Wedding Vows

The groom's father. Rev. J M.
Miller. and Rev. J. Blair officioted
joinily when, in 5t. Paul's Uniled
church, Milton, Iris Yvonne (Milzi)
Emery and James Robertson Miller
were married, Baby's breath, mums
and gladioli were placed in the
church for the early afternoon
ceremony on Salurday, July 31

The bride is the daughter of Mr.
and Mrs. G. H. R. Emery of Mil-
ton and the groom the son of Rey,
and Mrs, J. M. Miller of Cooks-
ville,

Mrs. Newell played the wedding
music and accompanmied  Jerry
Hamewood, cousin of the bride,
who sang Wedding Prayer.

The bride wore o gown of Swiss
ermbroidered organdy in daffodil
design. A coronet of seed pearls
held her full-length veil. Red roses
formed her heart-shaped bouguet.

Miss Beverly Dewhurst, the
bridesmaid, wore a gown of mauve
nylon net with a malching ban-
deau, Her bouquet was of yellow
mims. _

Groomsman was George Amaolo
of Burlinglon.

Atlending the recepltion which
followed in the Sunday school reom
of the chureh were guesits from
Hamilton. Peterborough. Cooksville,
Taoronlo, Bracebridge and Guelph
Junction. The Mr. and Mrs. Club
catered.

Mrs. Emery. the mother of the
bride, wore p dress ol teal blue
crepe wilh conlraslting accessories
in white. Her corsage was of Talis-
man roses. The groom's mother,
Mrs. Miller, wore flowered nylon
sheer with while accessories, and
a corsage of sweetheart rosebuds.

Leaving on the wedding trip to
the north. the bride wore a dress of
navy cheer, with accessorics of
while, Her corsage was of sweel-
heart roses.

Eighty-seven Canadian ships val-
uerd al almosl $5 million were lost
al sea, burnt or otherwise destroyed
fives were lost and 13544 persons
woere inpured.
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dusi the measuring cup
flour before measuring mo-
lasses in il every drop of molasses
will come out. Tn dust cup. just
fill ot with flour and empty |

IT you

with

Refresher Course
Lo
Busy People

P hea pgon're feeling the pressare,
Mtn such & refresher

GIGANTIC RECORD

SALE

AT THE AMAZING PRICE OF
STOCK OF 78

5 F 0'_R $IOO

THESE ARE BLUEBIRD AND CAPITAL RECORDS US-
UALLY SELLING AT 75¢ AND 90c APIECE

Ounr OvINE FRIFNDS will be glad
to know that in future they may
be spared the undignified and
chilly experience of being aheared
ol their wool (o keep ur warm. A
new lightweight lining material
for men's gnd women's clothes
combines {abric and I..II.III‘.I-ilLuD!
to give more than three times
the insulating value of & similar
weight of wool clothe

Human, 100, will be glad if
this hastens the end of heavy,
bulky winter wear. The material
can be dry-cleaned, drapes well
and 13 sufficiently porous to ot
the body “breathe™ . | | Just one
more example of the way
Canadian manufacturers are
combining aluminum and
imaginaon for better, casier
living. Aluminum Company of
Canada, Lid. (Alcan)

OUT OUR ENTIRE

NDRINK ;

Catils

And @ bii of guick emergyg, tos!™

Yes, woe-culd Coke has a wonderful way of pving you
satialy ing relrehment — £ your cneryy
for buss hours ahead. And Code has & bew calones

as half an average, jurcy Fr.lptfml.t. Have s Coka.

—

MANNING ELECTRIC

Avthorized boltter of Cocva-Cold Syier conttact with Coce-Cele Lad.

The-Orangeville Bottling Works

ORANGEVILLE, ONT. PHONE 137-W
“Caln™ b @ voghiered trode mork ; “ &




